LIVINGSTON ENGINEERING
3300 S. Old U.S.23- Brighton, M1 48114 — 810-225-7100

Memorandum
TO: Mr. Craig Stockard, BRIVAR Constr.
FROM: Timm Appleton
DATE: January 20, 2010

SUBJECT: Legicnaries of Christ Worship Center — Response Text.

Craig,

The following are the response/plan changes per the latest{City Review #3) for our items:

Building Dept. comments as follows:
1. Sidewalk has been added along the west side of the building from the parking lot to the south side
access door of the building.(Architect)
2. See #1 above. 7
3. Side and rear sethack dimensions have been added to sheet #2.
4. (Architect)
Assessing Dept. comments as follows:
e A combined legal description/survey will be completed upon final site plan approval.
Parks and Forestry comments as follows:
» The tree protection fencing has been shown to indicate protection on the side of the trees facing
the proposed watermain.
+ The note has been corrected.
Public Services Dept. comments as follows:
» ltis noted that construction plan approval is required for water main exiension.

Fire Dept. comments as follows:

» For clarification, the fire lane detail has been removed. “Fire Lane” signs shall be consistent with
the specifications of the Rochester Hills Fire Depariment.



